
NOTICE OF 
AVAILABILITY: N-2401 
For Commercial Docking at Ping Tom Park and Montgomery Ward Park 

ADDENDUM 1 

Responses Due: March 20th, 2024, 1:00 p.m. C.S.T. 



-End of Addendum 1 

Clarification/Correction
Page 2 - Repsonse due by Wednesday March 20th, 2024. 

Answers to Submitted Questions

Q.  It is our understanding that we can bid on one of the docks and we are not required to bid on    
both of the available dock spaces.  Please confirm.

A. The bidder is not required to bid on both locations. 

Q. At the Ping Tom Park location (designation R-02) there is a grass area between the sidewalk and 
the dock.  Will the Park District fill in this area with concrete to create a boarding area?  If the Park 
District will not fill the grass area with concrete, will (applicant) be allowed to?

A. The Park District will fill in the area.

Q. Will (applicant) need a permit to add mooring stanchions on the dock wall? If (applicant) does 
need a permit, what type of permit would we need and who would we work with to obtain the 
permit?
A. No permit required, (applicant) will need to give the details of what is proposed for the 
upright mooring devices to Westrec.  




